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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 24 June, 2019 10:29 AM

To: eltraco@sec.com.sg

Cc: frankie@eltraco.com.sg; ELTRACO@SEC.COM.SG; MT_Claim_SG; ONG LI LI; Admin 

A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Y ref:- 18/19/19/VP05/021902 O ref:- SH 6761E - Accident Involving SH 6761E & 

SDE 83L on 31/05/19 (External General) [External General] LKK REF 

CC4/LPC19010176/K1hb3

Attachments: SH6761E (310519).mp4; SAM_0574.jpg; SAM_0575.jpg

Dear Mr Tan, 

 

We refer to the subject matter and to our telephone conversation on 21/06/2019. 

 

As spoken, we attached the coloured scene photos provided by the TP claimant and some of Surveyor’s Inspection 

Photos for your reference. Below are some of the survey photos as requested: 

 

 

 
 

 
 

The above photos show the general view of the Third Party vehicle at the time of inspection. 
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The above photo shows the rear bumper under cover right portion of the Third party vehicle. 

 

 
 

 
 

 

The above photos shows a closer view of the rear bumper under cover portion that sustained damages and the point 

of impact between both vehicles. The damages observed to the taxi’s rear portion shows a vertical indentation which 

may likely correspond to the front number plate of your vehicle that is the most protruding portion that may have 

likely in contact with the rear bumper under cover of the taxi (please refer to the below scene photo).  
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Our surveyor is in the view that the damages observed to the Third Party vehicle is consistent to the nature of the 

accident and as per video footage provided. 

 

As such, in order to avoid further legal cost if the matter will be escalated, we will proceed to settle the matter at best.

 

We hope the above clarifies. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 

 

 


